Schindler, Amy C

From: Kevin Kosanovich <kwkosa@email.wm.edu>
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 10:31 AM

To: Schindler, Amy C

Subject: Fwd: VA Artists 1998 - 2009

Here's a vital list of artists, too. Great stuff.

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Joe Rugby <bigjoerugby @ gmail.com>
Date: Thu, Apr 4, 2013 at 10:27 AM

Subject: VA Artists 1998 - 2009

To: Kwkosa@email.wm.edu

Keving here is a list of artists + Groups + DJs + Producers that I have done business with, mostly Hip Hop but
there are a couple maybe 2 or 3 R&B acts who were heavy on the scene as well. I wish I could remember
everybody.

Newport News

DJ BigE

DJ P-Eazy

DJ Dril

DJ Shocase

DJ Law + Big B of Budda Brothas - 103 Jamz
DJ Karee - 103 Jamz
Mic Lord - 103 Jamz
NOVA

Legacy

Bornaturals

Quas

Alliez

Spotraiderz

Casual

BGS = Big Gun Supreme
The Wildcatz

Big Oak

Big Jae

Sic Mic

Bashir

Double XL

Marlon Brando
Skeet Bulletz

Milton Braddley
T-Li & Ruby Red
QS = Quiet Storm
Supa Suzi

Abys

Norfolk



DJ Stez - 92.1 the Beat
MS. Blendz - 103 Jamz
Jhunnipuz Elite

Big Rubar

Wise Infinite

Jai

Mammio

Streetfellas

Suspects

B. Skinner

Greer

DMP

Carlito G - 103 Jamz
Romonta

Thug City

The Nomaads

Big Hood

Wildlife

Hampton

Newport Kingz

Big Kev

DJ J Quest 88.1 Fm Hampton U
Buckroe Mob

DJ Babey Drew

DJ Mista Nice - 92.1 The Beat
Knights of Soul - 88.1 FM Hampton U.
A.R.T. tha Original Writer
Logic

Ik 11

Sonny Boy

Tony Moon

Williamsburg
Kheopz
C7 tha Understanding

VA Beach

Mic Wondah

Kon

DJ Joe Pro

Kazual

eClipse (now known as The Clipse)
Pharrell

Screwface

Dout Gotcha

Richmond
DJ Lonnie B
DJ Foot

Big Sty



All Terrain
Kinetic

Jai I Witness
Noah-O

Big Phut
JayQuan
M.O.

Kova
Nickelus F

La Crosse
Tig
Boo Jack

Staunton
Bobby Capri

Palmer Springs
Just Jah

Petersburg
Mumeet Daddy

Roanoke
Poe Mack
DJ Rob Stacks

Germany
B.A.G.IL (originally from Hampton VA)

Kevin Kosanovich

PhD Candidate, American Studies Program
College of William and Mary
kwkosa@email.wm.edu

757.903.9101




